

Bosco Nzeyimana

Email: nzibosco@gmail.com | **Phone:** 615-600-1413 | Nashville, TN 37214

Github: <https://github.com/Nzibosco> | **LinkedIn:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/bosconzeyi/> | **Portfolio:**
<https://nzibosco.github.io/Portfolio/>

Full Stack Web Developer with a background in entrepreneurship and finance. In the past 5 years, I have co-founded and run two growing businesses in Rwanda (East Africa) - in the renewable energy and ecotourism sectors - prior to moving to Nashville to embark on my web development career. As an entrepreneur, I bring immense problem solving skills, structured thinking, and creativity to the tech industry in order to build valuable applications for users.

Technical Skills: HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Javascript, JQuery, Node.js, Mysql, Express, Mongo, ReactJs, Handlebars.Js, Firebase, and C#.

APPLICATIONS BUILT

PetAwesome | **Github:** <https://github.com/Nzibosco/repository1> | **Link:**
<https://nzibosco.github.io/repository1/>

- PetAwesome application allows users to Find & Adopt Pets from shelters near them.
- **Languages:** HTML5, CSS, Materialize, Javascript, and JQuery.
- **My role:** Logo design, front-end and API calls.

Yobooks | **Github:** <https://github.com/Nzibosco/books> | **Link:** <https://yobooks.herokuapp.com/>

- Yobooks is a React.Js application that allows users to search for and save books they like.
- **Languages:** React.js, mongoDB, Express.js, Node.Js, and Bootstrap.
- **My role:** Worked on front end and back end.

Liri | **Github:** <https://github.com/Nzibosco/liri-node-app>

- Liri is a command line application to search movies, songs and concerts.
- **Languages:** Node.js, Javascript, and JQuery.
- **My role:** Worked on all aspects of the project | front end and back end.

EXPERIENCE

Habona Ltd, Kigali, Rwanda

Co-founder, 2012 - 2018

- Set the company management and financial recording system from scratch
- Wrote bankable business plan and grant proposals that led to raising over US\$100,000 in investment
- Managed daily financial records to keep track of the company's operations
- Audited payroll clerks to ensure compliance with company policies.

Rwanda Anglican Students Association - RASA, Kigali, Rwanda

Treasurer, 2013 - 2014

- Wrote grant proposals to raise money for the organization
- Coordinated the organization's biggest fundraising event that raised over US\$5,000 in a single day
- Helped restructure the organization that resulted in 40% increase in membership.

EDUCATION

Vanderbilt University, Nashville, Tennessee
Full Stack Web Development Bootcamp.
January 2019 - July 2019.

University of Rwanda, Kigali, Rwanda
BS in Business Administration, Banking and Finance Major
September 2011 - June 2015.